BID TITLE: UNIFORMS/JACKETS FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT & CORRECTIONS PERSONNEL
BID NUMBER: 2014-037

BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, APRIL 23, 2014
DEPARTMENT: SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT (Kate Newcomb)

Rosen’s United Acme Supply Some’s
BIDDERS NAME: Uniforms Uniforms Co. Uniforms
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? éf/A/ ﬁ!’/’/ Y=
Guaranteed delivery date shall be ___ (# of days) from the 7 J Jd
date of placement of order by Broome County. (NTE 21) A/ Fe
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? Y 4 g
Variation & Justification Sheet included? 0 00 ©
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? i L]/’"/ Wo/
Election. Law Statement Completed & Signed? a‘j/w’ 4.1/‘"/ Q.;M/
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? U‘j/"‘/ %(/"/ ZM/
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? 56‘/ fﬁ/'/ &W/
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? ‘ J O
W-9 Completed & Signed? V/ e Y
Addendum(s) No. ¢ U v

o

Group I Total Price: o?é/ ?,,?Oﬁ’;?s; ¢ 8° - O?Z Lo le O L1
Group II Total Price: ), £EA 5%’7/ oo=T 6,d &5 =

S0 g
Grand Total Price: (Group I & II): 2 Z b 72 - 3 7} 7070 —T38 gg 5

Group III Jackets Size: to to to to
Cost: | $ $ $ $
Size: to to to to
Cost: | $ $ $ $
Size: to to to to’
Cost: | $ $ $ $
Size: to to to to

Cost: | $ $ $ $




